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September 4, 2020 

VIA ELECTRONIC FILING 
Honorable Scott S. Harris 
Clerk of the Court 
Supreme Court of the United States 
1 First Street NE 
Washington, D.C. 20543 

Re: Hi-Tech Pharmaceuticals, et al. v. Federal Trade Commission, et al.,  
No. 19-1445 

Dear Mr. Harris: 

The petition in the above-captioned case was docketed on July 1, 2020.  Respondent has 
filed its brief in opposition on September 4, 2020.  Under that schedule, the reply brief for 
petitioners is due by or before the September 18, 2020 conference.   

In accordance with this Court’s March 19, 2020 Order addressing the extension of 
deadlines, I respectfully request that this Court delay the distribution of the petition until the 
October 14, 2020 distribution date, for consideration at the October 30, 2020 conference. 

This extension is requested to be able to draft and file the petitioners’ reply given “the 
difficulties relating to COVID-19” contemplated by the March 19 order—specifically, the 
constraints imposed by all counsel working from home and counsel of record’s family 
obligations with three children attending school from home.  

Respondent does not oppose this request. 
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Sincerely, 

 

Anne Voigts 
Counsel of Record for Petitioners 

cc: Jeffrey B. Wall 
Solicitor General of the United States 
Counsel of Record for Respondents  
Department of Justice 
950 Pennsylvania Ave., N.W. 
Room 5616 
Washington, DC 20530-0001 
SupremeCtBriefs@USDOJ.gov 


